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RUSSELL CITY ENERGY COMPANY, LLC 717 Texas Avenue

Suite 1000
Houston, TX 77002

June 3, 2022

Drew Bohan

Executive Director

California Energy Commission
715 P Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: Russell City Energy Center (01-AFC-07C): Bi-Weekly Compliance Report

Dear Mr. Bohan:

Pursuant to California Energy Commission (“CEC”) Order No. 22-0426-3', the Russell City
Energy Company, LLC (“Project Owner”) hereby submits this bi-weekly compliance report
regarding the nine corrective actions identified in Chapter 4 of CEC Staff’s Root Cause Gap
Analysis Report? for the Russell City Energy Center. On May 20, 2022, the Project Owner
reported that all nine corrective actions were completed.

The Project Owner is in receipt of your letter dated June 1, 2022, which confirms that the nine
corrective actions identified in Chapter 4 of CEC Staff’s Root Cause Gap Analysis Report have

been completed. We thank you, CEC Staff, and the California Public Utilities Commission Staff
for your time and efforts in this matter.

Sincerely,

/s/ Barbara McBride

Barbara McBride
Director of Strategic Origination and Development
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